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In correspondence to the Judi cial Tnvestigation Commission you asked for an advi so ry 
op ini on. You asked when corporation one to whi cl1 a magistrate bas an interest leases office 
space from co rporation two to which an attorney bas an interest should the magistra te allow the 
attorney's firm to appear in his court. You further indicated th at the corporation in whicb you 
have an interest is a construction company whose only customer is the federal government. The 
attorney' s corporation is a real estate holding company that leases office space. The attorney 's 
firm appears in your court on an average of monthly. 

To address the question whi ch y011 have raised, th e Commission has reviewed Canon 4 of 
the Code of Jud icial Conduct. Canon 4 slates in relevant part: 

Canon 4. Ajuclge shall so onduct tbejuclge 's extra-judicial activities as to 
minimi ze the risk of confl ict with jl1c!icial ob ligations. 

D. Firnrnc ial activiti es . ( I) A judge shall not engage in financ ial and business 
dea lin gs that: 
(a) may reasonabl y be perce ived to exploi t th e judge's jud icial position, or 
(b) invo lve the judge in frcqt1cnt transact ions or continuing business reL11ionships 
with th ose ];1wyers or other persons likely to come befo re 1h c co urt on which the 
judge serves. 
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Based on the facts which you bave presented to the Commission and the language 
contained in the relevant section of Canon 4, it is opinion of the Commission that the attorney 
may not appear before you in court. The members of the attorney's firm, who according to the 
information which you have provided have no interest in the corporation , would not be 
prohibited from appear before you. 

It is hoped that opinion fully addresses the question which you have raised. If there is 
any question regarding this matter do not hesitate the Commission. 
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Very truly yours, ' ),/' / 
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Ronald E. Wilson, Vice-Cl:rnirperson 
Judicial Investigation Commission 


